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Please add the attached consumer correspondence to Docket File 150171-EI. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 16, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04867-17



From: Randy Roland
To: "rdushaw@cfl.rr.com"
Subject: Duke Energy - Asset Securitization Charge
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:32:24 PM

Mr. Bob DuShaw
rdushaw@cfl.rr.com

Dear Mr. DuShaw,

The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your correspondence regarding Duke Energy to the Florida Public
 Service Commission (FPSC).  You expressed concern about DEF's asset securitization charge. 

In 2015, the Florida Legislature passed, and Governor Scott signed into law, Section 366.95, Florida Statute,
 authorizing the issuance of nuclear-asset recovery bonds.   In July 2015, DEF filed its petition with the FPSC for
 approval to issue the bonds and to collect the nuclear-asset recovery charge on a per kWh basis from all customer
 rate classes over a period of 20 years. The nuclear asset  recovery charge will be paid by all existing and future
 customers receiving transmission or distribution services from DEF.  The funds DEF receives will allow it to
 recover its investment in the Crystal River III nuclear power plant regulatory asset.

In November 2015, the FPSC issued a nuclear-asset recovery bond financing order, authorizing DEF to issue the
 bonds to cover the Crystal River III nuclear plant retirement costs.

On June 16, 2016, the FPSC authorized the issuance of $1.294 billion in nuclear asset-recovery bonds to cover the
 retirement costs of  DEF’s Crystal River III  nuclear power plant. 

Customers will now see an initial $2.87 charge on a 1,000 kWh-per-month residential customer’s bill compared to
 the traditional rate base method of recovery, which would have resulted in a charge of approximately $5.00.

We will add your comments to the correspondence side of Docket No. 150171-EI regarding DEF's petition for
 issuance of nuclear asset-recovery financing order.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Ms. Ellen Plendl 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809.

Sincerely,

Randy Roland
Regulatory Program Administrator
Florida Public Service Commission

mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=PSC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RROLAND
mailto:rdushaw@cfl.rr.com


From: CRM.CitizenServices
To: Randy Roland
Subject: Governor"s Assignment | Case Number: 614,791  | EOG:000451632
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:19:30 PM
Attachments: 614791,additional.pdf

 
Case Number: 614,791 

 

Origin Letter 
EOG Source Citizen Services 
Created On 9/13/2016 2:44 PM 
Letter Date 9/5/2016 12:00 AM 
Priority Default 

 

Case Attribute(s)

Attribute
Utilities 

 

Primary Contact Information

First Name  Robert  Last
 Name

 DuShaw  Phone   

  
City  2849

 Highland
 View Circle
Clermont,
 Florida 34711
United States 

County  Lake  State  Florida 

 34711  Email   

  
Address Line 1  2849 Highland View Circle 
Address Line 2   

  
Organization /  

Additional
 Information

  

  

mailto:CRM.CitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:RRoland@PSC.STATE.FL.US















  

  

  

 

Description

Note
 Sent case notice - no follow up requested 

Case Assignment 

Assigned To:  PSC - Public Service
 Commission 

Due Date:   10/3/2016 2:44 PM 

    
  

You have an assignment from the Executive Office of the Governor.

Please have staff review and respond as appropriate.

Please copy the link below to close the assignment, provide resolution information or
 request an extension/reassignment. 

Click Here to Update the Case

If you have questions about this assignment, please send an email to
 CRM.CitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com. 

Sincerely,

  

 Kristie Jemmott 

Office of Citizen Services

Executive Office of the Governor
 

https://eogforms.eog.myflorida.com/pages/CaseWorkRequest.aspx?id=f1a6ab1d-e279-e611-80f3-1458d04e9f68


. -
May 8, 2017 To Gov. Scott Fl 
Subject: Duke Power want to bring up old purchase of Progress- Duke had choice not to buy the "damaged goods". 

Gov. If you know what is good for you- you'll instruct the PSC to tell Duke to stop trying to get rate increases on old bad decisions. ( future elections?} As you probably have forgotten -I sent you and your PSC, notes that the Duke Power board of directors fired both the Presidents of Duke and Progress , for merging the loser- Progress, with damaged goods ( Nuclear) . With all the added natural gas plants- low cost, now in use by Duke Power, we should all see lower power bills-

')~<L/ , I { ';t. Sincerely Bob DA1Shaw 2849 tg~land ~le, Clermont, Fl 34711 



\ 

Bob DuShaw 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Bob DuShaw <rdushaw@cfl.rr.com> 
Friday, May 5, 2017 4:31 PM 
mimibergstedt@yahoo.com; andy1196@msn.com; wamaddox@aol.com; 
andebgood@aol.com; dberglin@cfl.rr.com; gail ash; jerry McDonald; joe.fixit@cfl.rr.com; 
larry berringer; mleeser@aol.com; norm Reins; raygood8@aol.com; rita settle; 
rdushaw@cfl.rr.com; tsipila71 @gmail.com; woodman724@yahoo.com 
bobchidester1 O@hotmail.com; carl beckman; littlewood01 @msn.com; 
edmundmeyer@hotmail.com; gary carmichael; lritchie@orlandosentinel.com; 
mdushaw31 @cfl.rr.com; patty dooley; wizzard@ptd.net; mt3435@aol.com; 
dwheelhouse@cfl.rr.com 
Duke Energy Wants to raise it rates for Florida Send protests to PSC - Gov- your 
state rep. Orlando Sentinel Page A-1 0 May 5, 2017 

A few years ago, The president of Progress Energy and the president of Duke, "cooked up a deal ", to merger 
Progress Energy with Duke, with each of the President's, with the big titles. Progress was a 
disaster- A MESS , trying to build nuclear power plants, no doubt encourage by Florida Gov't powers as means 
to employ more people in a down trodden area. Plus with PSC's help, sticking advance rate increases to all our 
power bills. This was common knowledge to all- including the president of Duke . These two " birds" completed 
thier merger- When the Duke board of directors examines the "deal" they fired the "jerky presidents". Yes -fired 
them!!! I!! The Florida PSC and Gov. Scott know this is fact, since I jotted them both a personal letter ! ! ! So the 
old bull crap- Duke "inherited" Progress Energy is false! Duke Management screw up- why give them a rate 
increase for some old mistakes of Progress Energy. In fact, our Florida PSC should be pushing for rate decreases 
. Switching many power plants from coal to natural gas has been a hugh savings for Duke 
Power. Where are our rate decreases?? Please come out swinging! Strong notes to Gov. Scott- PSC and your 
state rep!!!!. Anyone wonder why municipal bonds for design- initial construction instead of added advance fees 
to our power bills?? Interesting AEP- selling off their merchant power plants- want only to service 
states that have PSC's ! ! Like it will be easy to "buy the PSC's"----- get rate increases anytime II 
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